

From: [Charles Blackwell](#)
To: mark.miller@glwater.org; CEO@GLWATER.org; [Suzanne Coffey](#)
Cc: [Jordie Kramer](#); [Navid Mehram](#); [Nicolette Bateson](#); freeman.hendrix@glwater.org; gary.brown@glwater.org; john.zech@glwater.org; william.wolfson@glwater.org; brian.baker@glwater.org; jaye.quadrozzi@glwater.org; [Michelle Zdrodowski](#); [Todd King](#)
Subject: GLWA: Request for Ethics Investigation
Date: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 7:46:47 AM

CAUTION: THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER
Do not click on links or open attachments unless this is from a sender you know and trust.

Board Chair Mark Miller and CEO Suzy Coffey:

Pursuant to my rights under the First Amendment Petition Clause, I am following up on a troubling ethical concern involving GLWA General Counsel David Jones and his direct connection to Schenk & Bruetsch PLLC, the law firm currently handling GLWA litigation.

The Great Lakes Water Authority owes the public a clear and transparent explanation as to how it is appropriate for Mr. David Jones, in his capacity as GLWA General Counsel, to oversee or direct GLWA-related litigation being handled by his former law firm, Schenk & Bruetsch PLLC.

This situation raises significant questions regarding conflicts of interest and public trust that must be addressed openly and promptly.